Fw: WESTDENE RETAIL CENTRE - PRINCIPAL BUILDING AGREEMENT TENDER
DOCUMENT & ADDENDUM NO 1 - DEMOLITIONS, EXCAVATIONS AND LATERAL

SUPPORT

Vicky Swarts to: Luigi Marrai, Nakita Roberts 2018/11/29 11:03 AM
From: Vicky Swarts/NRTH/WBHO
To: "Luigi Marrai" <LuigiM@sippm.co.za>, "Nakita Roberts" <nakita@sippm.co.za>

Good day,
We acknowledge with thanks your invitation to tender on the above-mentioned contract.

However, due to our present commitments, we are not in a position to submit a tender in this instance. We
would appreciate it if you would kindly excuse us from tendering on this occasion.

We look forward to receiving any future enquiries which you may have.

We assure you of our best attention at all times.

Kind Regards,
Vicky Swarts
Tel 011-321-7212
Fax 086-693-7066
Cell 072-617-0544
RELY ON OUR ABILITY Email vickys@wbho.co.za

From: "Nakita Roberts" <nakita@sippm.co.za>

To: "wolfgang_neff@wbho.co.za" <wolfgang_neff@wbho.co.za>

Cc: "Luigi Marrai" <LuigiM@sippm.co.za>

Date: 2018/11/28 09:14 AM

Subject: WESTDENE RETAIL CENTRE - PRINCIPAL BUILDING AGREEMENT TENDER DOCUMENT & ADDENDUM NO

1- DEMOLITIONS, EXCAVATIONS AND LATERAL SUPPORT

<P
SIP

project
Mandgers

Dear Wolfgang,
You have been added to the Loch Logan and Westdene Synergy Site in order to access the
abovementioned Tender Document.

Please follow the below instructions in order to download the document .

Once downloaded, kindly confirm availability to participate in this tender and sign the



attached Tender Addendum No 1.
***Tender closes: 18 January 2019 @ 12H00 Noon by email***

Synergy Registration and download instructions:
1. A registration email will be sent from the Synergy website (screenshot
example below)
Please register per the instructions received from the Synergy registration email .

2. Once registered, log on and Select “Loch Logan and Westdene” in the
Latest Projects Tab

3. Click on “documents” and then scroll down to the “Westdene Tenders”
folder:
4, Select the “Westdene” folder and then select the “Demolitions,

Excavations & Lateral Support” folder to download the document.

Should there be any queries with regards to Synergy, please email Nakita Roberts:
nakita@sippm.co.za
Thank you.

Kind Regards

<)~ Nakita Roberts
SIP

Orolect  nakita@sippm.co.za

&

SIP Preject Managers [Py} Ltd, Reg nc: 1984/005110/07
Cape Town Office: Parklane | 3, 3rd Floor, Cnr Alexandra & Park Road
Pinelands, Cape T South

Postak: P.0. Box 51077, Waterfro
Tek+27 (21}

e Towen 8002 South Africa

& SAPOA sxcrove Presa

X

Tender addendum No. 1(From SIP).pdf westdene bulk exell.xIsx



Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or any document.

This email and its contents are subject to WBHO''s e-mail legal notice which can be viewed at:
http.//www.wbho.co.za/e-mail-disclaimer/




